
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: "Acosta Quintero, Wendy"; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
Cc: Tucker, Shelly
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Re: Wyatt #13 Site Closure Report, 1RP-3461
Date: Thursday, June 1, 2017 4:17:00 PM
Attachments: approved_1RP-3461 Wyatt Federal A 13 Final (002).pdf

Dear Ms. Quintero:
 
The available information indicates OPERATOR has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC
and no further corrective action is required. NMOCD considers 1RP-3461 closed. This
determination by the Oil Conservation Division does not relieve Operator of responsibility should
future information indicate a threat to ground water, surface water, human health, or the
environment. Furthermore, it does not relieve Operator of responsibility for compliance with any
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.
 
Please see the attachment for your records.
 
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD 
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2017 8:14 AM
To: 'Acosta Quintero, Wendy' <Wendy.AcostaQuintero@conocophillips.com>; Oberding, Tomas,
EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Re: Wyatt #13 Site Closure Report, 1RP-3461
 
Good morning Ms. Quintero:
 
As mentioned below in the email message from May 12, 2017, NMOCD requests that a final C141 be
submitted.
 
Olivia
 

From: Acosta Quintero, Wendy [mailto:Wendy.AcostaQuintero@conocophillips.com] 
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State of New Mexico 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources 


 


Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dr. 


Santa Fe, NM 87505 


 


Form C-141 
Revised April 3, 2017 


 
Submit 1 Copy to appropriate District Office in 


accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC. 


Release Notification and Corrective Action 
 


OPERATOR                               Initial Report          Final Report 
Name of Company ConocoPhillips Contact Wendy Acosta Quintero 
Address 29 Vacuum Complex Lane  Telephone No. 432-688-9162 
Facility Name Wyatt #13 Facility Type Well 


 


Surface Owner BLM Mineral Owner NMOCD API No. 30-025-01363 
 


LOCATION OF RELEASE 
Unit Letter 
E 
 


Section 
33 


Township 
17S 


Range 
33E 


Feet from the 
1980 


North/South Line 
North 


Feet from the 
660 


East/West Line 
West 


County 
Lea 


 


Latitude 32.7928604322935 Longitude -103.674562565072  NAD83 
 


NATURE OF RELEASE 
Type of Release Spill Volume of Release 16.1 bbl Volume Recovered 15 bbl 
Source of Release Stuffing Box Date and Hour of Occurrence 


12/14/14 2:25 pm 
Date and Hour of Discovery  
12/14/14 2:25 pm 


Was Immediate Notice Given? 
                                                           Yes      No     Not Required 
 


If YES, To Whom? 
Tomas Oberding 
 


By Whom?  Date and Hour 12/16/14 7:30 am 
Was a Watercourse Reached? 
                                                            Yes     No 
 


If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse. 
 


If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.* 
 
 
 
Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.* 
On Sunday, December 14th, 2014 @ 1425 Hrs. MST, A discharge occurred at the Wyatt #13. MSO found a leak originating from a stuffing box. The leak 
resulted in 8.05 BO and 8.05 BPW being released. MSO immediately shut in well. Supervisor and HSE lead were notified. Affected area was 44 foot x 26 
foot x 1 inch deep with 8 BO and 7 BPW were recovered. The affected area will be remediated according to NMOCD and COPC guidelines, this is not a 
PSE. 
 
 
Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.* 
The leak resulted in 8.05 BO and 8.05 BPW being released. MSO immediately shut in well. Supervisor and HSE lead were notified. Affected area was 44 
foot x 26 foot x 1 inch deep with 8 BO and 7 BPW were recovered. The affected area will be remediated according to NMOCD and COPC guidelines, this 
is not a PSE. 
 
 
I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and 
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger 
public health or the environment.  The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability 
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health 
or the environment.  In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other 
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 
 
 
Signature:  


OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
 


 
Approved by Environmental Specialist:  


Printed Name: Wendy Acosta Quintero 
 
Title: Environmental Coordinator 


 
Approval Date: 


 
Expiration Date: 


 
E-mail Address: wendy.acostaquintero@cop.com 


 
Conditions of Approval: Attached     


Date: 6/1/2017                                               Phone: 432-688-9162 
* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary 



Oyu

Approved



Oyu

Text Box

6/1/2017



Oyu

Text Box

xx/xx/xxxx
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Text Box

1RP-3461
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Pencil





		NATURE OF RELEASE









Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2017 7:43 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
<Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]Re: Wyatt #13 Site Closure Report, 1RP-3461
 
Olivia,
 
Below is the BLM approval. Please let me know if you need anything else from us to close this RP.
 
Thank you,
 
Wendy
 
From: Tucker, Shelly [mailto:stucker@blm.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 5:10 PM
To: Acosta Quintero, Wendy <Wendy.AcostaQuintero@conocophillips.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: Wyatt #13 Site Closure Report, 1RP-3461
 
BLM accepts your closure request.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Sincerely,
 

Shelly J Tucker
Environmental Protection Specialist
O&G Spill/Release Coordinator
 
Bureau of Land Management
620 E. Greene St
Carlsbad, NM 88220
 
575.234.5905 - Direct
575.361.0084 - Cellular
575.234.6235 - Emergency Spill Number
 
stucker@blm.gov
 
 
The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have
failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater,
surface water, human health or the environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly.  In such an
event that the location does not revegetate, or future issues with contaminants are encountered, the
operator will be asked to address the issues until the contaminant issues are fully mitigated and the
location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations.
 
Confidentiality Warning:  This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient,
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you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received
this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

 
On Mon, May 22, 2017 at 6:48 AM, Acosta Quintero, Wendy
<Wendy.AcostaQuintero@conocophillips.com> wrote:

Hi Shelly,
 
I hope this email finds you well. A couple of weeks ago we received approval to close 1RP-3461.
We would like to ensure we have your approval/concurrence.
 
Thank you,
 
Wendy
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 10:10 AM
To: Acosta Quintero, Wendy <Wendy.AcostaQuintero@conocophillips.com>
Cc: stucker@blm.gov; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: Wyatt #13 Site Closure Report, 1RP-3461
 
Dear Ms. Quintero:
 
Please see the attachment for your records and submit a final C-141 to officially close 1RP-3461.
 
For future requests for closure, please include a copy of the approved corrective action plan and
any associated written communication regarding a 1RP to facilitate review.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 

From: Acosta Quintero, Wendy [mailto:Wendy.AcostaQuintero@conocophillips.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 6:46 AM
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To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: Wyatt #13 Site Closure Report, 1RP-3461
 
Olivia,
 
Could you please provide an update on the review of this report?
 
Thank you,
 
Wendy
 
 

From: Acosta Quintero, Wendy 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 6:39 PM
To: 'stucker@blm.gov' <stucker@blm.gov>; 'Kellie.Jones@state.nm.us'
<Kellie.Jones@state.nm.us>
Cc: 'tomas.oberding@state.nm.us' <tomas.oberding@state.nm.us>; 'olivia.yu@state.nm.us'
<olivia.yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: Wyatt #13 Site Closure Report, 1RP-3461
 
Hello Kellie,
 
I hope this email finds you well. We were looking through some of our spill records and realized
that this order number was still open. Attached please find the Corrective Action Plan that was
sent to you on October 20, 2015. Also attached is a Closure Report. Please let me know if this will
be sufficient to close this action item. I will appreciate if you could send an approved final C-141.
 
Thank you in advance,  
 
Wendy S. Acosta Quintero
Environmental Coordinator
ConocoPhillips Lower 48 – MCBU
3300 North A Street, Building 3-278, Midland, Texas 79705
T: 432.688.9162 | M: 432.234.8050 | Wendy.AcostaQuintero@cop.com
www.conocophillipsuslower48.com
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